Request for Proposals
Tarrant Institute Innovation Grants
The Tarrant Institute for Innovative Education invites proposals from both educators and students for funding of resources to support the learning goals of our partnerships. Please complete the following form, including the requested attachments, and submit as per the instructions. We look forward to receiving your proposals and supporting your work as best as we can. 
1. Proposal Title

2. Applicant Name(s)

3. Applicant(s’) Primary Contact Email Address

4. Project Summary (100 words maximum)
Briefly describe your project. What are the goals? What are your needs?
5. Project Alignment with Tarrant Institute tenet(s) (200 words maximum)
How will the implementation of this proposal help support technology-rich, student-centered learning?  Will it support personalized, relevant, authentic, diverse, and/or active learning?
6. Funding Request

Provide a detailed breakdown of the resources requested to include item description, quantity, link to source, price and total. Most requests range from $500 to $3000 but all requests will be considered and comments offered. 
File name of your attached excel budget spreadsheet: 
7. Project Timeline (100 word maximum)
Provide a brief description of the scope of the project. For example, when will resources be made available to students? When will the project conclude? When will you evaluate and share results?
8. Dissemination Requirement

Pending a grant approval and once your innovation grant project is underway, we would like to learn how your students are interacting with and using their newly acquired technology and materials. To this end, we require that you commit to sharing how the equipment has changed your students’ educational opportunities. This can take the form of a blogpost, podcast episode, short narrative video, or conference presentation. We will be in touch in the near future to coordinate a dissemination plan.
Inquiry Plan
By submitting this application, I am committing to collaborating with my assigned Professional Development Coordinator to create a plan for implementing, plan for evaluating the impact, and for sharing how this grant has influenced my teaching practice and student learning. It will be helpful to reference the Three Pillars of Act 77 (Proficiency, Personalization, and Flexible Pathways) in your plan.  
9. Signature of Applicant__________________________ Printed Name_____________________
10. Signature of Principal _______________________ Printed Name___________________


11. Business Office Contact Name and Email _____________________________________
Submission Information

Please submit your proposal via email attachments to grants@tarrantinstitute.org. Please include the following:

1. Principal signature on application form

2. Email completed proposal and budget form to grants@tarrantinstitute.org
3. Attached proposal should be a Word or PDF document
4. Attached budget spreadsheet should be an Excel or PDF document* 
*University of Vermont policy prohibits financial information from being shared via Google Sheets 
Notification of Receipt and Decision

Please notify us if you have not received a confirmation of receipt of your submission within 48 hours. We may request additional information or suggest revisions. We will do our best to decide on funding proposals within 2 weeks of submission.
